THROUGH THE LENS- LONGMEADOW 100 YEARS AGO
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\ ‘ \ \ The “old red house” displayed
\ \ \ \ on the official Longmeadow town
\ \ l seal was first adopted in 1974.

The design was created by

\ . _______._ wWallis Sturtevant.
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~ Captain Simon Colton House

ZMageT==: 787 Longmeadow Street

The "Old Red House" was built by Captain Simon
Colton in 1734 and is a fine example of a New

England "saltbox". by Judy and Jim Moran




